

Message

From: Olga Whiteley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A8AA010DBBC243AF97222FCD3F2AE4A0-OLGA WHITEL]
Sent: 2017-12-19 11:20:33 AM
To: Mimi Lee (mimi.lee@td.com) [mimi.lee@td.com]; Beattie Joanne (joanne.beattie@td.com) [joanne.beattie@td.com]
CC: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jackie Niarchos [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e54205b9f8454ecea62dfd97c7b28b3-Jackie Niar]
Subject: Fair Hydro transactions - Dec 21 (not Dec 20)

Mimi, please note the date for the Fair Hydro transactions has been moved from Dec 20 to Dec 21 (the EFT file is not affected and still goes out on Dec 20).

From: Olga Whiteley
Sent: December 15, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Mimi Lee (mimi.lee@td.com); 'Beattie Joanne (joanne.beattie@td.com)'
Cc: Anthony Martinello; Jackie Niarchos
Subject: Fair Hydro transactions - Dec 20

Hi Mimi,

Below are the transactions that will take place on December 20 for Fair Hydro:

- We will receive \$1,179,000,000.00 into the RPP account #5509622 (there will be more than one wire). As you requested, I will provide you with the banks from where the wires originate, and the LVTS wire numbers.
- We will wire \$1,004,625,053.57 from the RPP account to OFA using our \$1.3B credit line for fixed templates (we will do two wires due to the large amount). Please note that same day we will also send an EFT file for \$1,211,437,571.37 to pay the generators using our additional \$1.3B credit line for EFT files.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best regards,

Olga Whiteley | Treasury and Pension Operations

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6917 | F: (905) 403-6913
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Email: olga.whiteley@ieso.ca